

William James Neusidl

Sports Statistician-Data Research

Website: pasportsbeat.com

wneusidl3@gmail.com • 610-250-9660

[LinkedIn](#) • Easton, PA

Highly meticulous professional with over five years of experience delivering in-depth statistical analysis support to scouts, high-profile sporting organizations, and athletic sports directors. Equipped with exceptional talent for accurately recalling figures, statistics, and information. Natural aptitude for formulating and maintaining organized database of player, team, and sports tactics details. Recognized track record of recording rapid real-time and online statistics during games in multiple sectors. Adept at operating independently as well as collaborating with personnel and coaches.

Areas of Expertise

- | | | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Sports Statistical Analysis• Information & Data Research | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Report Drafting• Sports Management | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Administrative Support• Scorekeeping |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|

Education

Bachelor of Science in Sports Management

DeSales University – Sports Management Program, Center Valley, PA, 2021

Associates Degree in Sports Management

Northampton Community College, Bethlehem PA, 2019

Professional Experience

Independent Freelance Reporter/Statistician, Remote

2021 – Present

Conduct freelance interviews with high school players to compile and analyze statistics; devise reports for LinkedIn and Instagram platforms by translating data into easily understandable records of teams and players.

Minnesota Twins Baseball Team, Multiple Locations/Remote

2014 – 2021

Assistant to Head Scout

Leveraged comprehensive understanding of background research measures to deliver in-depth support to baseball scout and game day director; drafted detailed scouting reports to highlight strengths and weaknesses for individual collegiate-level baseball players. Cultivated strong knowledge through summer internship program.

- Achieved honor of participating in scouting combines and all-star games due to significant analytical capabilities.

Atlantic Coast Baseball League, Multiple Locations/Remote

2015 – 2021

Head Statistician/Sports Administrator

Analyzed online datasets with Pointstreak software to devise broad statistical scope of collegiate baseball league teams such as Quakertown Blazers, Lehigh Valley Catz, and Allentown Railers; interpreted and translated statistics into key recommendations on effectiveness of specific players, sports tactics, and team.

- Achieved promotion to position as Head Statistician within two years as result of outstanding performance and statistical analysis.
- Secured and played key role as Head Scorekeeper for two all-star games, while serving as announcer for starting lineups and games scores.

Internship Experience

Intern/Game Day Intern/Statistician, Multiple Locations, PA

2013 – 2021

Cultivated versatile range of skills in data gathering, analysis, and interpretation to provide overview of players and teams in terms of accuracy, effectiveness, talent, and weaknesses.

- **DeSales Sports Information, Chester:** Accumulated strong understanding of roster design in various sporting codes, including lacrosse, soccer, volleyball, and basketball. Formulated and analyzed statistics of live softball/baseball games.
- **Philadelphia Union Soccer/Fanatics Gameday, Center Valley:** Oversaw kiosk operations by organizing merchandise stocks and operating cash register; drove delivery of high-standard quality service while maintaining customer-centric approach.
- **Northampton Community College, Bethlehem:** Compiled on-line statistics for men's basketball program and baseball games as well as tracking and documenting women's softball scorebook.
- **Lehigh Valley IronPigs Baseball, Allentown:** Coordinated multidisciplinary aspects of on-field promotional actions, including distribution of vendor coupons and giveaways.
- **Lehigh Valley Phantoms Ice Hockey, Allentown:** Delivered administrative support to coaches by scoring real-time statistics and goals to formulate statistical sheets, while organizing media passes.
- **Lafayette Women's Basketball, Easton:** Recorded live, half-time, and on-line data in form of shot charts as well as year-end cumulative player statistics.

Technical Proficiency

Statistical Analysis Tools:

Stats Crew, Pointstreak, Gamechanger

Accomplishments

DeSales Cross Country, 2019

Northampton Cross Country, 2017

Freedom HS Cross Country, 2014-2017

Coaches Award for most improved Freshman

President's Award for GPA of 3.5 or higher

Prestigious Patriot Award – Combination of Scholarship, Citizenship, and Athletics

Community Service Award for 326 hours of Community Service